



3.7.1 Link with collaborating Institutional website

S. No.	Name of institution / agency with which the MoU is present	Website Link
1	Agni Mission Adhikari Nagar Nigam, Jaipur, Karyalaya Mukhaya Agnission Adhikari Vishwakarma Audyogik Shetra Nagar Nigam, Jaipur	http://jaipurmc.org/Jp_HomePageMain.aspx
2	AIIMS New Delhi & Dept of Medical Oncology, SRCC	https://www.aiims.edu/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=418&lang=en
3	AIIMS, Jodhpur Basni Industrial Area, MIA 2nd Phase, Basni, Jodhpur, Rajasthan & Dept of Community Medicine, MGMCH	https://www.aiimsjodhpur.edu.in/index.php
4	Airport Authority of India	https://www.aai.aero/
5	Akhil Bhartiya Natani Parivar Samiti	https://www.abnp.in/index/en
6	ALKEM Laboratories Limited, 49 & 14/50 Mansarovar RIICO Industrial Area, Mansarovar, Jaipur, Rajasthan 302020 & Dept of Medical oncology, SRCC	https://www.alkemlabs.com/
7	Apna Ghar Ashram, Jaipur & Mahatma Gandhi Physiotherapy College	https://apnagarashram.org/jaipur/
8	Astrazeneca Pharma India Limited & Dept of Medical oncology, SRCC	https://www.astrazeneca.in/
9	Batra Hospital and Medical Research Centre, Dept of Cardiology, MGMCH	https://www.batrahospitaldelhi.org/
10	BHEL	https://www.bhel.com/
11	Birla Institute of Scientific Research Statue Circle, Jaipur, Rajasthan 302001	https://bisr.res.in/
12	Bosch Sitapura & MGMCH	https://www.bosch.in/our-company/bosch-in-india/jaipur-plant/
13	BSNL	https://www.bsnl.co.in/
14	Cadila Health Care Ltd. & Dept of Pediatrics, MGMCH	https://www.cadilapharma.com/

Campus:



MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY
of
MEDICAL SCIENCES & TECHNOLOGY
JAIPUR

S. No.	Name of institution / agency with which the MoU is present	Website Link
15	CAPF	https://eawas.capf.gov.in/
16	CBCC Global Research & Dept of Medical oncology, SRCC	https://cbccusa.in/
17	CBSE, AJMER	https://www.cbse.gov.in/cbsenew/regional_office_heads.html
18	Central Ground Water Authority, Ministry of Water Resources, West Block-2, Wing 3, Sector 1, R K Puram, New Delhi- 110066	http://cgwb.gov.in/
19	Centre for Cancer Immunotherapy, SRCC, MGMCH	https://www.cancerresearch.org/
20	CGHS	https://cghs.gov.in/
21	Chetna Foundation & Mahatma Gandhi Occupational Therapy College	https://www.chetnafoundation.co.in/
22	CISF (Airport) Through Jaipur International Airport Ltd.	https://www.aai.aero/en/airports-jaipur
23	COD Research Pvt Ltd. & Dept of Dermatology MGMCH	https://cod-research.com/
24	Disha Foundation, Pt. T.N. Mishra Marg, Nirman Nagar, 'C', Jaipur	https://www.dishafoundation.org/
25	DMC Ludhiana & Dept of Critical care, MGUMST	https://www.dmch.edu/
26	ECHS	https://www.echs.gov.in/
27	Education Invention Centre of Canada, Brampton, Ontario, Canada	https://www.eicc.ca/
28	FCI	https://fci.gov.in/
29	Gail India	https://www.gailonline.com/
30	Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd. & Dept of Medicine, MGMCH	https://glenmarkpharma.com/
31	Glocal Health Care Systems Private Limited, 3B-207, Ecospace, Action Area II, CBD Rajarhat, New Town, Kolkata, West Bengal 700156	https://www.ghspl.com/index.html

Campus:



MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY
of
MEDICAL SCIENCES & TECHNOLOGY
JAIPUR

S. No.	Name of institution / agency with which the MoU is present	Website Link
32	Government of Rajasthan Office of Transplantation of Human Organ and Tissue, NTORC Cell, Chikitan Sikhsha Bhawan, Govind Marg, Jaipur 302004	https://sotto.rajasthan.gov.in/
33	Govt of Rajasthan, Mini Swasthaya Bhavan, Sethi Colony Jaipur	https://sotto.rajasthan.gov.in/
34	Govt of Rajasthan, Karyalaya Mukhya Chikitsa Evam Swasthaya Adhikari, Dist., Program organizer, 1st and 2nd floor, Mini Swasthya Bhavan, Sethi colony, Jaipur	https://sotto.rajasthan.gov.in/
35	Govt of Rajasthan, Niyamak Bhavan, Anushakti Nagar, Opp State Bank of India, Mumbai, Maharashtra- 400094	https://sotto.rajasthan.gov.in/
36	Gurdwara Prabandak Committee	https://sgpc.net/
37	Haryana Govt	https://haryana.gov.in/hi/
38	Hasselt University, Martelarenlaan 42, 3500 Hasselt, Belgium	https://www.uhasselt.be/
39	Hero Moto Corp & MGMCH	https://www.heromotocorp.com/en-in.html
40	Hetero Bio Pharma Ltd. & Dept of Medical oncology, SRCC	https://www.heterobiopharma.com/
41	Hindustan Petroleum (HPCL)	https://www.hindustanpetroleum.com/
42	HUDCO	https://hudco.org.in/
43	Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR), V Ramalingaswami Bhawan P.O Box No 4911, Ansari Nagar, New Delhi- 110029	http://www.icmr.gov.in/
44	ICMR-NCDIR, Nirmal Bhavan, Poojanahalli, Bangalore & Dept of Medical oncology, SRCC	https://www.ncdirindia.org/
45	India International School, Sitapura Institutional Area, Jaipur, ISI-11, A d joining Mahatma Gandhi Hospital, Sitapura Institutional Area, Jaipur 302022	https://www.iisjaipur.org/sitapura/

Campus:



MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY
of
MEDICAL SCIENCES & TECHNOLOGY
JAIPUR

S. No.	Name of institution / agency with which the MoU is present	Website Link
46	Indian Academy of Pediatrics, Business Bay, 5th floor, Plot no 51, sector I, Juhinagar, Nerul, NaviMumbai- 400706	https://www.iapindia.org/
47	Indian Dietetic Association Registered Board, 34/1, Navarathna Garden 2nd main road, Ekkaduthangal, Chennai-32	https://idaindia.com/
48	Instromedix Waste Management Pvt Ltd., A5-A6, Pragati Chambers, Ranjit Nagar, Commercial Complex, New Delhi - 110018	https://www.instromedixindia.com/
49	Inzpera, Tata India, The summit Business Bay, 407, off Andheri- Kurla rd, near WEH metro station, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400093	https://www.inzpera.com/
50	John Hopkins University, 1650 Orleans Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21287, USA	https://www.jhu.edu/
51	JPN Apex Trauma Centre, All India Institute of Medical Sciences, New Delhi Ring Rd, Raj Nagar, Safdarjung Enclav, New Delhi, Delhi 110029	https://www.jpnatc.org/
52	JSS Medical Research Asia Pacific Pvt Ltd. & Dept of Medicine, MGMCH	https://www.jsresearch.com/
53	Liberation Study Research Japan & Dept of Critical care, MGUMST	https://classic.clinicaltrials.gov/ct2/show/NCT05844579
54	Lions Club	https://www.lionsclubs.org/en
55	Lombardi Comprehensive Cancer Center, 3800 Reservoir Rd NW, Washington, DC 20007, United States	https://lombardi.georgetown.edu/
56	Manipal university Jaipur, Jaipur-Ajmer Express Highway, Dehmi Kalan, Near GVK Toll Plaza, Jaipur, Rajasthan 303007	https://jaipur.manipal.edu/
57	Max Hospital, Delhi & Dept of Critical care, MGUMST	https://www.maxhealthcare.in/
58	MedOnGo, Health Private Limited, Sourabha Complex, #5 , A M Industrial Estate, 12th KM Stone Hosur Road, Near, Kudlu Gate, Garvebhavi Palya, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560068	https://medongo.in/contact/

Campus:



MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY
of
MEDICAL SCIENCES & TECHNOLOGY
JAIPUR

S. No.	Name of institution / agency with which the MoU is present	Website Link
59	Metropolis Health Care Pvt. Ltd., 250 Udyog Bhavan Mumbai & Central Lab, MGMCH	https://www.metropolisindia.com/
60	Ministry of Science and Technology Department of Biotechnology, Block 2, 6-8th floors, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi – 110003	https://dbtindia.gov.in/
61	Mobility India, Bangaluru, 7812, 1st Cross Road, Marenahalli, 2nd Phase, J.P Nagar, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560078	https://mobility-india.org/
62	Mudra Clinicare & Dept of Medicine, MGMCH	https://www.mudraclinicare.com/
63	National Accreditation Board for Testing and Calibration Laboratories (NABL), NABL House plot no 45, sector 44, Gurugram- 122003, Haryana	http://www.nabl-india.org/
64	National AIDS Control organisation (NACO), Department of Health Ministry of Health and Family welfare govt of India, 9th and 6th floor, Chandralok BLDG, 36 Janpath, New Delhi 110001	https://naco.gov.in/
65	National Institute of Immunology, Aruna Asif Ali Marg New Delhi	http://www.nii.res.in/
66	NSIC	https://www.nsic.co.in/
67	NTPCL	https://www.ntpc.co.in/
68	OK Diagnostic Centre Scheme Jaipur & Central Lab, MGMCH	https://www.okaydiagnostic.com/
69	Radha Swami Satsang Beas Society	https://rssb.org/index.html
70	Railway	https://indianrailways.gov.in/
71	Rajasthan State AIDS Control Society, Nideshalaya Chikitsa Evam Swasthya Sevayein, Swasthaya Bhavan, Tilak Marg, C Scheme, Jaipur	http://www.rsacs.in/
72	Rajasthan University	https://www.uniraj.ac.in/
73	Ramjidas Modani Foundation	https://www.themaheshwari.com/committee/mandals/ramjidas-modani-foundation
74	Raptim Research Pvt. Ltd. & Dept of Medical oncology, SRCC	https://www.raptimresearch.com/

Campus:



MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY
of
MEDICAL SCIENCES & TECHNOLOGY
JAIPUR

S. No.	Name of institution / agency with which the MoU is present	Website Link
75	Rehabscape Health Care Pvt. Ltd. & Mahatma Gandhi Occupational Therapy College	https://rehabscapeindia.com/
76	Reliance Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd. R-282, TTC Area of MIDC, Thane- Belapur Road, Rabale, Navi Mumbai- 400701, Maharashtra, India	https://www.rellife.com/
77	RGHS	http://rghs.rajasthan.gov.in/
78	S N Gene Lab 2nd Floor RTO Circle Ring Road Surat & Central Lab, MGMCH	https://sngenelab.com/
79	Santokba Durlabhji Memorial Hospital Cum Medical Research Institute, Jaipur.	https://www.qualityhealth.in/hospitalsdetail/detail/Santokba_Durlabhji_Memorial_Hospital_cum_Medical_Research_In/
80	Sarva Brahaman Mahasabha	https://sarvabrahmanmahasabhasanghewasmp.com/
81	Science and Engineering Research Board (SERB), 5 & 5A, Lower ground floor, Vasant Square Mall, plot no A, Community Centre sector-B, Pocket 5, Vasant Kunj New Delhi	https://serb.gov.in/
82	Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (SIRO), Room No 14 B, Technology Bhawan, s & T Block 1, New Mehrauli Road, Block C, Qutab Institutional Area, New Delhi, Delhi 110016	https://www.dsir.gov.in/index.php/scientific-and-industrial-research-organizations-siro
83	SDMH Jaipur & Central Lab, MGMCH	https://www.sdmh.in/
84	Shekhawati Agarwal Samaj	http://agrawalsamajpratapnagar.org/
85	Shree Shyam Mahautsav Seva Samiti	https://ssmssjpr.com/
86	Shri Narsingh Maharaj Purnavas and Sikshan Sansthan 9/199, Malviya Nagar, Jaipur-302017	http://snmautismjaipur.com/
87	South East Asia Institute of Thalassemia, Ashram Marg, Durgapura Bypass, Jawahar Circle, Jaipur 302018 India	South East Asia Institute of Thalassemia
88	Tata Memorial Hospital Mumbai & Dept of Critical care, MGUMST	https://tmc.gov.in/index.php/en/
89	Tele Communications Consultant India Ltd.	https://www.tcil.net.in/

Campus:



MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY
of
MEDICAL SCIENCES & TECHNOLOGY
JAIPUR

S. No.	Name of institution / agency with which the MoU is present	Website Link
90	Tisch Cancer Institute, 1470, Madison Ave, New York, NY 10029, United States	https://icahn.mssm.edu/research/tisch
91	TRAI	https://www.trai.gov.in/
92	World Health Organization, Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences,	https://www.who.int/

Campus: